
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
NEW YORK 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
 

June 24, 2020 
 

TO:  City Council 
 

FROM:  Mayor Robert Restaino 
 

SUBJECT:  CHANGE ORDER #1 - $88,500.00  
  Hyde Park Rose Garden & Pergola Restoration Project  
 
 On behalf of the Department of Community Development, a contract for the above referenced 
project was awarded to Scrufari Construction Company, LLC, 3925 Hyde Park Boulevard, Niagara Falls, 
New York on October 29, 2019 in the amount of $209,030.00. 
 

The City solicited and received a proposal from the contractor for additional site improvements that 
would enhance the overall project and comply with current Community Development funding mandates. 

 

The improvements to be obtained via this order on contract include additional grading and drainage 
installation, service road betterments and the installation of color imprinted concrete around the perimeter 
of the building for aesthetic, safety and maintenance upgrades. The proposed cost of these additions is 
$88,500.00, bringing the contract total to $297,530.00. Funding for Change Order #1 is available through 
CDBG HUD funds earmarked for projects of this nature. 

 

 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute this change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
      
      Respectfully submitted, 
 

  
 Mayor Robert Restaino 

 
 

 Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      
      Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
 
Funding Approval: 
 
 
______________________________ 

Daniel Morello, City Controller 
City Council Meeting: July 1, 2020 
 
 

 
Kennedy______   Spanbauer_______   Tompkins______   Touma______   Voccio______ 


